; Auckland DHB

Chief Executive’s Office
4 Level 1
AUCKLAND Building 37
"T':"‘;;::“;"u";‘:: Auckland City Hospital
PO Box 92189

Victoria Street West

Email: ailsac@adhb.govt.nz

Re: Official Information Act request — Parking fees

I refer to your Official Information Act request dated 7 October 2019 requesting the following
information.

I wish to make a request for information under the Official Information Act 1982.

The amount of money Auckland DHB has made from parking fees from January 1 2017 until today
(7/10/19). Could | have this information laid out in a table showing fees generated from each
parking building/area per year.

Auckland DHB does not directly receive revenue from paid public and staff parking.

Revenue from parking is collected by AMP from Wilson carparking. AMP in turn pays an annual fee
to Auckland DHB. The fee collected from parking for the period January 2017 to September 2019 (33
months) was $14,123,000. Income for current month (Oct 19) is not available.

Please Note Auckland DHB does not separate fees paid by carpark.

Auckland DHB applies the revenue to maintaining related assets and services such as hospital
campus roads linking car parking, providing new car park facilities, and maintaining existing onsite
and offsite parking.

| trust this information answers your questions.

You are entitled to seek a review of the response by the Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the
Auckland DHB website.
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Yours faithfully

Ailsa Claire, OBE
Chief Executive
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